From: TOEWS Kimberly * PUC

To: TOEWS Kimberly * PUC
Subject: FW: UM 2011 Workshops - Survey Link to schedule upcoming Workshops
Date: Monday, May 17, 2021 11:45:00 AM

From: ST.BROWN Max * PUC

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 1:45 PM

To: dockets@oregoncub.org; oregondockets@pacificorp.com; dockets@renewablenw.org;
andruspdx@gmail.com; stephanie.andrus@state.or.us; erin.apperson@pgn.com;
mbarlow@newsunenergy.net; tomb@crossborderenergy.com; jbelais@neea.org; BLEAKNEY Leann
<|bleakney@nwcouncil.org>; dbrown@obsidianrenewables.com;
pbrown@obsidianrenewables.com; regtrackdsire@gmail.com; angela@oseia.org;
adaniel@obsidianrenewables.com; egelizeh@bpa.gov; jfazio@nwcouncil.org; mike@oregoncub.org;
sgray@nippc.org; max@renewablenw.org; jeni.hall@energytrust.org; HELLMAN Marc * PUC
<Marc.HELLMAN@puc.oregon.gov>; HERB Kim * PUC <Kim.HERB@puc.oregon.gov>;
fred@nwenergy.org; bob@oregoncub.org; jed.jorgensen@fcasolutions.org; alexia@electric.capital;
jkreider@campblackdog.org; clinvill@raponline.org; ccollins@energystrat.com;
jravenesanmarcos@yahoo.com; adam@mrg-law.com; rob.macfarlane@pgn.com;
pge.opucfilings@pgn.com; paul@intermountainwindllc.com; luke.mawhinney@novisrenew.com;
patrickm@crossborderenergy.com; com@dvclaw.com; spencer.moersfelder@energytrust.org;
tomas@pnucc.org; tcp@dvclaw.com; efiling@nwnatural.com; sashwat@renewablenw.org;
nathan@ryedevelopment.com; irion@sanger-law.com; carla.scarsella@pacificorp.com;
peter.schaffer@energytrust.org; leslie@newsunenergy.net; jshipley@raponline.org; SIERMAN Jason
* ODOE <Jason.Sierman@oregon.gov>; SIMONS Wendy * ODOE <Wendy.Simons@oregon.gov>
joni@sanger-law.com; SMITH Rebecca * ODOE <Rebecca.Smith@oregon.gov>;
zachs@solaroregon.org; shannon@solcoast.com; jstephens@newsunenergy.net;
sidney.villanueva@troutman.com; dockets@idahopower.com; dwalker@idahopower.com;
cdz@vnf.com; MAnnis@idahopower.com

Cc: 'Corinne O. Milinovich'; Andrus Stephanie <stephanie.andrus@doj.state.or.us>; 'Tyler C. Pepple’;
sudeshna@oregoncub.org; Davenport, Christy <CDavenport2 @idahopower.com>; Jay Tinker
<Jay.Tinker@pgn.com>; Nidhi Thakar <nidhi.thakar@pgn.com>; Griswold, Bruce (PacifiCorp)
<Bruce.Griswold@pacificorp.com>; MacNeil, Daniel (PacifiCorp) <Daniel.MacNeil@pacificorp.com>;
Scheirer, Ron (PacifiCorp) <Ronald.Scheirer@PacifiCorp.com>; Lisa Rackner <lisa@mrg-law.com>;
Sarah Crimmins <scrimmins@ceadvisors.com>; Michael Kagan <mkagan@ceadvisors.com>;

mwm @ community-renewables.org

Subject: RE: UM 2011 Workshops - Survey Link to schedule upcoming Workshops

To UM 2011 Service List,
Thank you for taking our survey to determine the times that work for the most stakeholders for the

upcoming UM 2011 Workshops.

Staff went with most popular times from the survey and those were added to eDockets yesterday:

The first Workshop is next Thursday, May 20 from 1-3pm. You received a separate invite from me
with each of the Microsoft Teams login links. Staff will post agendas before each meeting.
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Please contact me with any questions.

Best,
Max

Max St. Brown
Oregon Public Utility Commission
503-508-4130

From: ST.BROWN Max * PUC <Max.ST.BROWN @ puc.oregon.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 12:09 PM

To:

Subject: UM 2011 Workshops - Survey Link to schedule upcoming Workshops

To UM 2011 Service List,
So that we can select the times that work best for the most people for the upcoming UM 2011
Workshops, please take this four question survey: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/PTR97G8

Below is a screenshot of the first question:
1. Docket Coordination and UM 2011 Deliverable Waorkshop,
Please select all timas that work for you, 9 o
Moy 20, Sam-Tam, Thissday
My 20 Tpem-3pen, Thursdiy
Mgy 25, Sam-1ham, Tossdny

My 25, Tpm-pm, Tugsiay

| will review survey responses on Tuesday at 5pm.

Best,
Max

Max St. Brown
Oregon Public Utility Commission
503-508-4130
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